

KIMBROUGH BROWN MULLINS
668 Colonial Road, Suite 1
Memphis, Tennessee 38103
(901) 527-2000

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE:

33 years as Trial Lawyer in primary area of domestic relations matters, which includes prenuptial and postnuptial agreements, divorces, contested valuations of property and businesses, child custody, child support, (in state and interstate), alimony modification, parental relocation matters termination of parental rights, third party, step parent and grandparent adoptions, matters concerning assisted reproductive technology, Guardian ad Litem work representing children and

20 years as a Professional Family Mediator assisting parties and their lawyers in resolving family law matters as listed above.

Licensed to Practice Law: Tennessee (1984 to present); Georgia (1984 to present); and North Carolina (1990 to present)

(Georgia and North Carolina licenses are inactive at my request as I have no legal practice in those states.)

Listed by Tennessee Supreme Court as Rule 31 Family Mediator (1997 to present)

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Arts 1980
Emory University
Atlanta, Georgia

Juris Doctor 1984
University of Georgia School of Law
Athens, Georgia

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

July 2017- present:
Self Employed Lawyer
Mullins, Thomas & Whitfield PLLC
Memphis, Tennessee

2013 to June 2017:
Self Employed Lawyer
Mullins Thomas, PLLC
Memphis, Tennessee

1994 to 2013:
Self Employed Lawyer
Law Offices of Kimbrough B. Mullins
Memphis Tennessee

1991 through 1993:
Associate Attorney
Law Offices of David E. Caywood
Memphis, Tennessee

1984 through 1989: Associate Attorney
Boone Wellford Clark Langschmidt & Apperson

Memphis, Tennessee

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS

1984- present Litigated cases in Tennessee Supreme Court, U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for the 6th Circuit, Tennessee Court of Appeals, U.S. Bankruptcy Courts, Tennessee Chancery and Circuit Courts, Shelby County General Sessions and Probate Courts

1997 to present Professional Mediator in over 700 cases since 1997.

Guardian Ad Litem in 75+ cases pertaining to children in custody disputes, Guardian Ad Litem for Children in Personal Injury Settlement, Arbitrator for various family disputes,

1996-2002 Commissioner on original Tennessee Alternative Dispute Resolution Commission appointed by Tennessee Supreme Court Commission was responsible for the drafting of Supreme Court Rule 31 on Alternative Dispute Resolution.

Produced, facilitated and spoken at numerous Continuing Legal Education and Continuing Mediation Education programs on subjects of alternative dispute resolution, mediation, family law, guardian ad litem training and adoption. Most recently produced spoke at Memphis Bar Association Family Law Section Masters' Series on Attorney Fee awards and produced and facilitated Memphis Bar Association ADR Section program "Neuroscience and Negotiation".

Memberships: American Bar Association, Tennessee Bar Association (Family Law Section, Litigation and Alternative Dispute Resolution Section) Memphis Bar Association (Past Chair (x3) of ADR Section, Panel Member for Fee Dispute Panel) CLE Chairman Family Law Section, Tennessee Lawyers Association of Women (CLE Coordinator for Annual Convention of TLAW and Tennessee Judicial Conference), and Association for Women Attorneys

Martindale Hubbell Directory of Lawyers rating "AV" (highest rating).

Named in Martindale Hubbell Directory of Preeminent Lawyers.

2017 Tennessee Supreme Court Pro Bono Honor Roll "attorney for Justice" Award Fellow, Memphis Bar Foundation

CURRENT CIVIC ACTIVITIES

Vestry member and Warden, St. John's Episcopal Church,
Board Member, Theatre Memphis,
Singer, Memphis Chamber Choir (auditioned) and St. John's Chancel Choir, Street
Captain, Belle Meade Neighborhood Association,
2015-2017 Coach High School Mock Trial Team-St. Mary's Episcopal School, 2015
Volunteer coach of University of Memphis Law School Advocacy in Mediation team
Judge, ABA Law School Advocacy in Mediation Tournament, College and Law School
Mock Trial Tournaments
Shelby County Youth Court, Volunteer mentoring high schoolers who conduct
sentencing hearing for Juvenile Offenders
Hearing Panel Officer for Tennessee Board of Professional Responsibility